

Lerwick Community Council Meeting 6 June 2022

7pm Teams virtual meetings

[Click here to join the meeting](#)

[Click here to view papers](#)

Draft minutes

1. Chairman's Welcome

2. Apologies for Absence

Cecil Smith

Jonathan Williamson

Andy Carter

Karen Fraser

Jessie Williamson

3. Declarations of Interest

Stephen Leask – Shetland Bus

Arwed Wenger – SIC Planning committee

4. Police Report

None received

5. Minutes from meeting held for approval

9 May 2022. Karen Eunson sending on report with more information.

Minutes agreed.

6. Actions from last meeting

Action tracker spreadsheet

Fence that has been removed – large drop Montfield

7. Correspondence

The Scottish Health Research Register

Access to Period Products Consultation

8. Disabled Parking Spaces

Proposals

Revocations

9. The Queens Platinum Jubilee

The day was a big success with a 6am start. This was slightly delayed by a requirement to move 2 cars which were parked on the route of the marquee.

Lots of volunteers arrived to help prepare for the day. Gymnastics and Swimming Clubs in particular.

Mr Bryan Peterson first ever public engagement opening the event in his role as vice convener. Childrens events and bands were fantastic and the weather improved as the day went on.

The benches will be left along the route with the approval of SIC Roads for the public to enjoy.

10. Finance

Grants – Paths for all <https://www.pathsforall.org.uk/cmp-grants>

ASCC funding opportunities

Henry Duncan Grants 2022 [Henry Duncan Grants - Corra](#)

Investing in Communities Fund [Empowering Communities Programme - Community empowerment - gov.scot \(www.gov.scot\)](#)

Community Cycling Fund [Scottish Cycling Events & Activities Funding | VisitScotland.org](#)

Community Ownership Fund [Community Ownership Fund: prospectus - GOV.UK \(www.gov.uk\)](#)

11. SCBF applications for consideration:

Role of SCBP Director – discussed the role and ensured members were aware of the restrictions and no conflict of interests occurred.

11.1 Shetland Bus Scalloway Museum £300 agreed DR and JF

11.2 180246 Shetland Amenity Trust - to be carried forward to the July meeting

11.3 180239 Scottish Surfing Federation

12. Planning Applications:

PLANNING COMMITTEE

No objections

2022/120/PPF Proposed new extension to existing shed at SEMs Shetland site

[2022/120/PPF | Proposed new extension to existing shed | SEM Shetland Gremista Industrial Estate Lerwick Shetland](#)

Licence application for No.88 Ltd

2022/135/PPF

[2022/135/PPF | Proposed fence enclosure | 16 Thorfinn Street Lerwick Shetland ZE1 0GQ](#)

2022/126/TP

[2022/126/TPO | Remove sycamore tree | 3 Helendale Lerwick Shetland ZE1 0RG](#)

13. Community Councils

ASCC 14 June 2022

14. AOB

Living Lerwick:

Sculpture going through the planning process, agreed on best site and liaised with Ability Scotland. Ensure those who are visually impaired and in wheelchairs can get past safely.

Discussion around previous location of sculpture, noted that this does have planning permission and there were no objections. One pedestrian accident and one motor vehicle accident. No more of a danger than a planter or a bike left outside a shop. Minimal risk.

Questions around whether there is a process that needs to be followed to allow it to be removed and stored until the new planning application is approved. GR explained it can not be moved until permission has been granted for its new permanent location.

SIC Planning

Backlog of planning is now done to 20 applications.

Paths update from SIC Roads requested. In particular the Baila path, could this be adopted?

15. Date of Next Meeting

14.1 Mon 11 July 2022 @ 7pm Teams and Town Hall meeting room